Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:23 PM

To: 'Ravi Nandwana'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health; 'Morgan Johnson'
Cc: ‘Shawn Munger'

Subject: RE: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE RO2918

Mr. Nandwana,

Thank you for submitting the Removal Action Completion Report which ACEH requested on January 20, 2015 and was
received on December 5, 2015 and the Well Abandonment Letter which was received on December 14, 2015. We are
currently dealing with a large volume of report submittals and other case activities. The reports for case RO2918 will be
reviewed along with other submittals in the order in which they were received. We expect to provide a response to
your request within the next 45 days.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791

jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Ravi Nandwana [mailto:Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:58 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; 'Morgan Johnson' <mjohnson@engeo.com>; Wickham, Jerry,
Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Cc: 'Shawn Munger' <SMUNGER@engeo.com>; Ravi Nandwana <Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com>

Subject: RE: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE RO2918

All,

We recently mailed a $2,500 payment to ACEH. In addition, and since we completed all physical work on the property
and all paperwork has been submitted to ACEH, is it possible to obtain closure now and prior to year end? | make this
request as | feel we have all made great progress recently and | would like to captilize on the positive momentum. |
would appreciate any opportunity to obtain site closure and an NFA document as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your efforts and | wish you all happy holidays.
Respectfully,

Ravi Nandwana

5000 Hopyard Road, Suite 170
Pleasanton, CA 94588

(925) 892-1218 direct

(925) 683-9321 cell

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:51 AM




To: 'Morgan Johnson' <mjohnson@engeo.com>; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Shawn Munger' <SMUNGER@engeo.com>; Ravi Nandwana <Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com>
Subject: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE RO2918

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE
CASE: RO2918: 4233 FALLON RD.

Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics
Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case worker has
been notified of the document submittal. If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

From: Morgan Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:23 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Cc: Shawn Munger <SMUNGER@engeo.com>; 'Ravi Nandwana' <Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com>

Subject: Report Upload RO0002918 Jordan Ranch

Jerry, good afternoon,
We uploaded the well abandonment letter to the County’s ftp site. Please update us on your review schedule if possible.
Thank you!

Morgan Johnson, QSD
Environmental Scientist

GEO

INC ORPORATERD
2213 Plaza Drive
Rocklin, CA 95765
(916) 580-6518 Direct
(916) 417-7424 Cell

www.engeo.com

If you have feedback for ENGEO please take a moment and fill out a quick survey
*Voted one of the Top 10 Best Places to Work in the United States of America!*

*rkkkkDue to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use of this
electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO
Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in
the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.****¥kki*



